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September 17, 1984

Ernest L. Blake, Jr., Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Ernie:

This Saturday I completed my review of the documents GPU has produced
up to this point in response to TMIA's First Request for Production and
First Set of Interrogatories concerning the issue of the Dieckamp mailgram.

In my review of these documents, I discovered some "gaps" or portions
of the documents which appear to be missing. I am listing in this letter
these gaps or portions of the documents which appear to be missing.

In addition, I requested a 1ist of certain documents identified by GPU
employees to be relevant to the Dieckamp mailgram issue. In the list pro-
vided to you were engineers' loys from the Observation Center. I understand
you determined these logs were not relevant to TMIA's discovery request.
These were, however, deemed relevant by V.P. Orlandi. It appears to me that
engineer logs maintained at the Observation Center would certainly be
relevant, insofar as they recorded information reaching the Observation Center
on the first three days of the accident, March 28 through March 30, 1979.

As you know, at least one of the individuals who says she was aware of the
hydrogen explosion on March 28 stated that she obtained that information
through the Observation Center. Therefore, I believe these logs are relevant
to the Dieckamp mailgram issue. Further, I do not understand why GPU has
chosen to withhold these logs when other logs have been released in response
to TMIA's discovery requests.

The gaps which I have detected in other documents disclosed to TMIA
are the following:

(1) Mr. Dieckamp's notes were produced. Although he appears to be
a prolific note-taker, his notes for March 28 end in the early morning
hours and no notes for March 29 were produced.

(2) A document provided in response to TMIA Interrogatory No. 43
purports to be "Logs from Unit I Control Room" for the period of March 28
through March 30, 1979. 1In fact, the document only contains one page which
records information from a day other than March 30. That page records
radiation readings starting at 9:49 p.m. in the evening (21:49). Obviously,
the document contains no readings from the early part of March 28, 1979,
which is the time period when the hydrogen explosion and the pressure spike
occurred.
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(3) A set of logs produced in response to Interrogatory 36 begins at
8:30 a.m. on March 29, 1979. Again no logs were produced for March 28, 1979,
and the majority of the documents included in the package of logs is from
March 30.

(4) A document produced in response to TMIA Document Request No. 1
(No. D-1/4)) appears to be a telephone log of comments and readings of
various indicators for March 28. The log stops at 1:40 p.m. on March 28,
precisely 10 minutes prior to the pressure spike and hydrogen explosion.
It appears that the rest of the page has either been redacted or erased.

I formally request at this time that you provide the remainder of the
documents if in fact you find that any portion of the documents listed above
is missing. Many of the documents appear to have been provided previously
either to the NRC or perhaps to B&W in GPU's litigation with B&W. Perhaps
comparing the document produced to TMIA with the document as produce to
the NRC or B& would help determine whether in fact the document is complete.

I also request that you provide for TMIA some indication of the author
of the documents I have listed above, since on most there is no indication
of the person who wrote the document or the circumstances under which he
or she wrote it.

If you have any problem identifying the documents I have described
above, please contact me at your earliest possible opportunity.

Sincerely yours,
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Lynné Bernabei
Ath// y for Three Mile Island Alert

cc: Service List
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

(Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1)
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1 hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing TMIA's Response
to Licensee's First Reguest for Production of Documents to TMIA;
TMIA's Response to Licensee's Third Set of Interrogatories

have been served

this 17th day of September, 1984, by mailing a copy, first class

postage prepaid to the following:

SERVICE LIST

Administrative Judge

Ivan W. Smith, Chairman

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Administrative Judge

Sheldon J. Wolfe

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Administrative Judge

Gustave A. Linenberger, Jr.

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Docketing and Service Section (3)
Office of the Secretery

U.S. Nuclear Regulacory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D.C. 20555

Atomic Safety & Licensing Appeal
Board Panel

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D.C. 20555

Jack R. Goldberg, Esq.

office of the Executive Legal
Director

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D.C. 20555

Thomas Au, Esqg.

office of Chief Counsel

Department of Environmental
Resources

505 Executive House

P.0O. Box 2357

Harrisburg, PA 17120

John A. Levin, Esq.

Assistant Counsel

Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Ernest L. Blake, Jr.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20036

Mr. Henry D. Hukill
Vice President

GPU Nuclear Corporation
P.O. Box 480
Middletown, PA 17057

Mr. and Mrs. Norman Aamodt
n'D. s
Coatesville, PA 19320

Ms. Louise Bradford
TMI ALERT

1011 Green Street
Harrisburg, PA 17102

Joanne Doroshow, Esq.

The Christic Institute
1324 North Capitol Street
washington, D.C. 20002



Michael F. McBride, Esqg.
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1333 New Hampshire .venue, N.W.
Suite 1100

washington, D.C. 20036

Michael W. Maupin, Esq.
Hunton & Williams

707 East Main Street
post Office Box 1535
Richmond, VA 23212

Ellyn R. Weiss, Esq.
william S. Jordan, III, Esg.
Harmon, Weiss & Jordan

2001 S Street, dorthwest
Suite 430

washington, D.C. 20009

TMI-FIRC Legal Fund
1037 Maclay
Harrisburg, Pean. 17103




